US 441 GATEWAY DISTRICT COMMUNITY PLANNING COUNCIL

NAME EXPIRES

Jason Lambert 08-01-2015
P.O. Box 455
Cherokee, NC 28719

Debbie Cowan 497-2325 08-01-2015
851 Camp Creek Road
Whittier, NC 28789

Dora Robinson 08-01-2015
P.O. Box 511
Cherokee, NC 28719

Mike Moore I 08-01-2015
P.O. Box 739
Whittier, NC 28789

Myra Cloer 08-01-2015
P.O. Box 471
Cherokee, NC 28719 -

Lyna Ferguson - Alternate ‘ 08-01-2015
689 Old Mission Road ‘
Whittier, NC 28789

Mary E. Moody — Alternate 08-01-2015
114 Moody Childress Drive
Sylva, NC 28779

Mary Helen Clement - Alternate 08-01-2015
185 Campground Cemetery Road
Whittier, NC 28789

Board Meeting 10/1/2012 3 Alternates were approved with volunteers

5 Members and 2 Alternates; at least 1 member shall be selected from a list provided by EBCI
All members must reside or own property in general vicinity of district

Can serve unlimited terms — 3 Year Terms — Terms to expire on Dec 31

Under direction of Planning Department

Meets on “as needed” basis

(US 441 Dev. Ordinance Municode Appendix 1)
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Angie Winchester

From: John Jeleniewski <johnjeleniewski@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 8:19 AM

To: Chuck Wooten

Cc: Angie Winchester; carolineedmonds@jacksonnc.org
Subject: 441 Planning Council

Good Morning,

We had a productive meeting last night with the 441 Corridor Planning Council. | mentioned that the members
terms are to expire August 1, 2015 and explained that those who have not served the maximum two terms may
continue if they wished and were appointed. There is interest from Dora Robinson, Myra Cloer and Debbie
Cowan to continue but they are not 100% positive. Additionally, they were unsure of their term lengths. It
appears that a new Planning Council will need to be appointed. Your thoughts?

Regards,

John Jeleniewski, CZO, CET, CST
Jackson County Planning Department
email: johnjeleniewski@jacksonnc.org
Phone: 828-631-2282

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



